
State of Arizona 

COMMISSION ON JUDICIAL CONDUCT 

Disposition of Complaint 23-337 

Judge:  

Complainant:  

ORDER 

December 26, 2023 

The Complainant alleged a conflict of interest and improper legal rulings by a 
justice of the peace hearing an order of protection case.  

The role of the Commission on Judicial Conduct is to impartially determine 
whether a judicial officer has engaged in conduct that violates the Arizona Code of 
Judicial Conduct or Article 6.1 of the Arizona Constitution. There must be clear and 
convincing evidence of such a violation in order for the Commission to take 
disciplinary action against a judicial officer. 

The Commission does not have jurisdiction to overturn, amend, or remand a 
judicial officer’s legal rulings. The Commission reviewed all relevant available 
information and concluded there was not clear and convincing evidence of ethical 
misconduct in this matter. The complaint is therefore dismissed pursuant to 
Commission Rules 16(a) and 23(a). 
 
Copies of this order were distributed to all 
appropriate persons on December 26, 2023. 



Download Attachment
Available until 

From:  
Sent:
To: Commission on Judicial Conduct <CommissionJudicialCo@courts.az.gov>
Subject:  Court 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Please accept this email as an official complaint against the Judge presiding at this  court there
in Arizona. His name is . I mean no disrespect when I do not refer to him as the
honorable Judge but personally I do not hold him up to that level I would usually give an individual in
his position. I believe that this officer of the Justice system in Arizona needs to be reprimanded for
his conduct and his total disregard for the procedures and the laws that govern the State of Arizona. 

First and foremost his decision to even hear a case that involves someone with whom he has a
personal relationship is highly unethical. There is no way I could possibly get a fair and impartial
ruling from this Judge. An order of protection was granted by this Judge to  who is
a  employee who deals directly with certain individuals from this Justice court both on
a personal and a professional level. There is a reason why she chose to go out of her way to file her
petition for an order of protection against me when the  County  Court is literally a
couple of blocks from the court and not too much further from her home. The prejudice
was more than evident when I was trying to get a hearing scheduled to oppose this frivolous order
which includes my  grandchildren with whom have been placed in the custody of 

 by . 

Secondly, The email containing my evidence for the hearing was sent by me personally to the email
address provided by the notice of hearing which was emailed to me by this court. And I didn’t not
see this returned email until the morning of the hearing. It was rejected while one server was
communicating with the other server and rejected. The fatal error message I received was “access
denied”. Which I tried to explain to  at the hearing and received a snicker as a response.
My evidence was not allowed to be introduced to the court. This evidence would have clearly shown
that I had in no way shape or form reported maliciously to the Arizona .
Each contact I had made prior to  was because I had sufficient information that would
cause concern for my grandchildren who were supposed to be in the care and physical custody of

 when in fact they were not. I have offered this evidence to the Arizona  as well
and it seems as if no one wants to see it. Well who would when it would clearly show the truth about
what has been going on since  when I first learned of my grandchildren’s
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whereabouts.  children at the ages of ,  years and  years old that were taken by their
mother who is currently incarcerated took them to  and left with a
complete stranger where they resided and went to school until I went to  to get them
afterreceiving reports of the woman abusing them and being told by the AZ  those  children
were out of their jurisdiction on . That is a separate issue I am having to deal with that is
going on in your State. Which in itself is very frustrating. 
 
And finally my last complaint is about the order of protection being granted to include my
grandchildren when there was no act of domestic violence committed by me to any of my
grandchildren nor would I ever. As far as  yes I had verbally threatened her in a
moment where my thinking capacity had been hindered because I had just learned everything that
my grandchildren had been experiencing since they were ripped from their home and schools here
in  in  of  and  was aware of everything that had happened and yet
she had failed to protect the children nor did she try to get help for their mother who is clearly
experiencing some kind of issue that is causing her to keep having children with different men only
to turn around and abandon them. It is very difficult to comprehend how anyone could ignore the
abuse and mistreatment of innocent children no matter whose children they are. But never were my
grandchildren threatened or harmed by me in an act of domestic violence.  Nor have I verbally
threatened anything against them. I would never harm my grandchildren they are my heart and soul
and that is why I will not let this matter be swept under the rug because I know for a fact that I am
correct in everything I have done for the children and will continue to do until the truth is revealed.
The AZ  failed to investigate which has led up to this order of protection granted by someone
who has a personal relationship with the plaintiff and is prejudiced. This is not at all acceptable. Not
to me by any means. 
 
In closing I would like to add that I expressed my intent to appeal at the hearing but  was
too busy making small talk with  when he could have at least let me know that I only
had  days to appeal which of course I failed to file my notice within that time frame because the
information I received online when searching for how to appeal I read in some cases  days and
some  days. And due to fact that I had to borrow money in order to go rescue the children from

 where they were being abused I have no money to pay an attorney for legal services and the
modest means program in which I was qualified for is a joke. I contacted every attorney on the list
provided to me and only  responded and that was to inform me either they were no longer
accepting modest means clients or their caseloads were full. It made it very difficult for me to
defend myself against the allegations in this case. Also I would like to inform you of the petition that
was filed for this order of protection if you read  reasons for obtaining an order of
protection against me are in no way stating any act of domestic violence. She simply states I
contacted the  which I had every right to do. It is just completely absurd that this order was ever
granted. And yes I understand that you can not overturn  decision on this matter but I
wanted all the details to be known because this is ludacris. Never have I witnessed such a blatant
show of disrespect for the judicial system. I believe  should be removed from his position
it is clear the rules of the court do not apply to his courtroom. I wish to have a change of venue
however, that motion was returned to me as well with the error message “access denied” and when
I informed the clerk of this error she gave the reason for the is happening was I misspelled the email
address. Had I misspelled the email address it would have read address not found or not valid. It



would not say while communicating with the server at this  court I was denied access which I
am attaching here. The petition will also be attached.  And for the record I still have yet to receive his
final decision and I believe if a defendant advises a Judge at the hearing they intend to file an appeal
instead of having a personal conversation with the plaintiff the Judge should make the defendant
aware of the procedure to appeal. I am more than disappointed with this  court and do not
see how  was ever appointed to be a Judge in the first place. His judicial record speaks
for itself. This is not his first time mishandling a case involving an order of protection. 
 
Thank you for taking the time to hear my concerns. Please see attached. Have a nice day. 

Click to Download
attachment 1.pdf
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